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Broome, Anna

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Bogart, Molly <Molly.Bogart@maine.gov>

Tuesday, May 28, 2019 2:14 PM

Broome, Anna

Dooling, Erin; Lazure, Luke

UPL Answers

HHS_Questions_May2019.docx; HHS_Questions_May2019_Crosswalk.pdf;
HHS_Questions_May2019_Sectionlmpact.pdf

Attached and below is info from Chuck about the UPL. Thank you!

The responses to the six questions below are complete and included in the attachments. There are two
additional questions from the presentation not answered:
o How does CMS calculate cost and determine prices? We discussed this one, we are not the ones with

the answer.

» Rep. Perry asked about the process/logic used to develop the crosswalk. [ still haven’t heard back from
Myers & Stauffer but will forward their response on ASAP.

Best,
M

Molly Bogart, Director of Government Relations
Department of Health and Human Services
Phone: (207) 592-4361 (call/text)

Email: molly.bogart@maine.gov

feview, use, copying, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution by other than the intended recipient or authorized agent is prohibifed.




1. What services/sections of MaineCare are included in clinic services as an overall
category?
Section 3-Ambulatory Care Clinics
Section 4-Ambulatory Surgical Centers
Section 7-Dialysis Clinics
Sections 17/23/65-Mental Health Clinics
Section 30-Family Planning Clinics
Substance Abuse Clinics

2. How are services with no equivalent in Medicare included as part of the UPL
calculation? For example, there are several aide services with no equivalent (such
as SLP-A)?

For the Clinic UPL there were fifty-three (53) MaineCare procedure codes with no equivalent in
Medicare that were cross walked to as close a procedure code as possible. These are attached as
HHS Questions May2019_Crosswalk.pdf and the impact on each Section of Policy included in
the Clinic UPL is attached as HHS Questions May2019 Sectionlmpact.pdf.

None of the other UPL demonstrations used cross walks.

3. How do children’s services get included given that there is no equivalent in
Medicare?

Services for Children are cross walked identically as those for Adults.

4. Ts there a role for providers in determining what is appropriate for inclusion into
rates and the UPL?

Historically, providers have not had input to the UPL demonstration process. A future role can
be discussed.

5. What is the role of Myers & Stauffer in determining if Maine is complying with the
UPL? What is the expertise that the state does not have?

Beginning in 2018, the Myers & Stauffer contract was amended to include the UPL calculations.
Prior to that, DHHS Audit calculated the UPLs for Hospitals, Nursing Facilities and ICFs. Staff
in the Rate Setting Unit calculated the remaining UPLs. DIIHS leadership at the time wanted to
consolidate the preparation process and gain additional insights from Myers & Stauffer from
their similar work in other States.




6. Our understanding is that prior to LD 925, the UPL was within $8.8m. Can you be
specific about the increases in rates that have closed the gap (so that fiscal notes for
behavioral health services are now GF only)?

LD 925 Part D contained 2% across-the-board increases which impacted Sections 17, 23 and 65
in the Clinic UPL. In addition, there were service specific rate increases to Section 65 in Parts E
(15% increase for Medication Management) and Part I (20% increase for Multi-Systemic
Therapy). The fiscal impacts by Part and Policy Section are:

Part D
Section 17 $1,923,526
Section 23 $13,951
Section 65 $7,131,475
Subtotal Part D $9,068,952
Part E-Section 65 $1,555,539
Part I-Section 65 $597,624
Grand Total $11,222,115

Questions during the presentation:

Sen. Gratwick:
How does CMS calculate cost? How are prices determined?

Are there any UPLs where we are over? Yes, the Durable Medical Equipment UPL was over by
$452,530.

Rep. Madigan:
What is included in the crosswalk? Answered with Question #2 above.

Sen. Claxton:
What percent of charges use the crosswalk? Answered with Question #2 above,

Rep. Perry:
What is the process/logic used to develop the crosswalk?

Rep. Hymanson:
Which procedure codes were used in the fiscals?

o LD 593 contained an 8% across-the-board increase for all procedure codes in Section 65,
total impact of $17.7 million.

e LD 692 had a 47.7% ($6.69) increase for procedure code H0004-Behavioral Health
Counseling/Therapy Per 15 Minutes in Section 65 with a full-year fiscal impact of $8
million.

o LD 763 specified a $2.94 per unit increase (from $21.31 to $24.25) in Section 17 with a
$2.7 million impact.

s LD 1630 specified a $28.40 per unit increase (from $81.60 to $110) for Procedure Code
H0020-Medication Assisted Treatment in Section 65. The annual impact was $3.4
million.
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